



Baulkham Hills High School P & C Association

Email: bhhspsc@hotmai.com

Minutes of General Meeting

Location	Bhhs library	Date	22/3/2016		
Attendees – Parents	Shiran Rajaratnam, Winnie Zhou, Isaac Xiao, Niroshni Gunewardhane, Helen Chen, Liza Adidharma , Maree stove, Jatinder Kaur, Chaminda De Silva, Tue Linh Banh, Regina Kong, Deepika Gupta, Kit Ng, Honmei Sun, Ranjika Thenuwara, Michelle Sun, Dipak Tampoe, Meera Tampoe, Ruby Gonsalvez, Ramakanta Pangen, Cindy Wenceslau, Ernest Mo, Himashi Fonseka, Henry Chen,				
- Guests	Mr Ian Scollay – Head Teacher Science				
- Staff	Mr. Wayne Humphreys – Deputy Principal				
Apologies	Kumar Ranganathasamy, Hong Mei				
Chaired By	Shiran Rajaratnam	Minutes Taken By	Niroshni Gunewardhane meeting began at 7.35 pm		
Item	Topic	Who	Date By	Action	
	Prior Meeting Minutes				
	Proposed by Winnie Zhou Seconded by Helen Chen				
5	Guest speaker Mr Ian Scollay, Head teacher science dept. gave an in depth account of the science dept and some of its initiatives.				
6	Principals Report- delivered by Mr Humphreys. School strategic directions plan for 2015-2017 presented. New reporting system to be used for years 7-10 with a grading system of A-E. . A very comprehensive presentation with a lot of parents’ queries answered during the presentation and after. Every class room now has a lock. \$59,595 of P&C Levy paid trough fees, 57% of students have paid to date. Working bee had a turnout of 100 volunteers! Mr Humphreys thanked the school community for their contribution.				
7	President’s report. Banking system sorted. Working bee was a huge success over 100 people turned up to help on the day. 37 people signed up through the registration form. Wechat group effective in bringing volunteers. Smart Screen funded by P&C in 2015 for history unit now operational. President thanked Rosie for the work done over several years for the newsletter on the P&C’s behalf. This role is now taken over by Bronwyn.				
8	Treasurer report was presented and accepted Proposed by Maree Stove Seconded by Chaminda De Silva				

11.	Letter of thanks received from student who was given funding by P&C to attend Chemistry Olympiad			
12	Bank accounts new signatories added and the old ones have been removed			
14	Upcoming events- next general meeting on the 24 th of May.			
15	Suggestion for debating and public speaking facilities to be more freely available to the school. Mr Humphreys will take this suggestion to Dr. Bathgate. Also suggested to list the new committee members in newsletter.			
16	Next meeting will be held on the 24 th of May. Meeting closed at 9.15 pm			